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Suicide Prevention in Higher Education Grant Program 7/25/18 Webinar Draft Agenda 

1. Introduction (9:00-9:15) 

a. Background.  

b. Purpose of webinar – to inform grant program request for proposals development.  

c. Webinar format. 

d. Proposed guiding principles (inclusivity, flexibility, simplicity, and consensus). 

2. Issue Discussion (9:15-9:45) 

a. Should we establish maximum award amounts, and if so what should they be? 

b. Should we set aside a certain amount of money for each education sector (e.g. public, private, 2-year, 4-
year, etc.), and if so, how much? 

c. Should we allow multiple applications per postsecondary education institution or limit applications to 
one per institution or one per campus? 

d. Should we allow groups (consortia) of postsecondary education institutions to apply jointly? 

e. Postsecondary education institutions and health care entities are required partners. Should we allow 
optional partners as well, and if so what type? 

f. From your perspective, what are the most important criteria proposal reviewers should focus on when 
scoring proposals, and how would you prioritize them? 

3. Public Comment (9:45-10:00) 

4. Recommendations (10:00-10:15) 

5. Other (10:15-10:30) 

a. What other questions and/or comments do you have? 

b. Next Steps 
 
 
 
 
 
 


